

Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 8:24 AM
To: Catanach, David, EMNRD
Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Barton, Van, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD
Subject: Continuance of Plugging Cases

Tracking:	Recipient	Read
	Catanach, David, EMNRD	Read: 5/9/2006 8:42 AM
	Williams, Chris, EMNRD	
	Gum, Tim, EMNRD	Read: 5/9/2006 8:35 AM
	Barton, Van, EMNRD	
	Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD	

It is my understanding that due to the Division's (my) failure to file a pre-hearing statement last week, the following cases will be continued to the May 25 docket.

13675 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring STEVENS OPERATING COMPANY to plug 7 wells

13709 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring K.P. KAUFMANN COMPANY to plug 1 well

13711 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring TEMPO ENERGY, INC to plug 1 well

13712 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring HEARTLAND ENERGY CORP. to plug 2 wells

13713 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring REUBEN F. MOMSEN to plug 1 well

13714 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring TENNECO OIL COMPANY to plug 1 well

13715 Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for an Order Requiring WILLOW CREEK RESOURCES to plug 1 well

Thanks

David Brooks

5/9/2006